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From: MacClellan, Lee
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 9:54 AM
To: Colyn, Mike (Consultant); Fenedick, John (Consultant)
Subject: FW: City Draft Deviation Forms
Attachments: SDOT_Deviation_MinimumCrossSlope_Form.doc; 

SDOT_Deviation_MinimumGrade_Form.doc; 
SDOT_Deviation_TurningLaneWidth_Form.doc; 
SDOT_Deviation_UCHorizCurveR_Form.doc; 
SDOT_Deviation_UCVerticalClear_Form.doc; 
SDOT_Deviation_WBPHorizontal_Form.doc

FYI 
 

From: Hudson, Joe  
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 2:40 PM 
To: MacClellan, Lee 
Subject: City Draft Deviation Forms 

Lee, 
  
Attached are some draft city deviation request forms.  I went over these with John F. and he concurred.  
He thought it might be a good a idea to go over these with Mike Johnson and discuss how he might want 
this documented.  Let me know what you think and if we need to supply all the documents/information 
requirements stated in the city design manual.  Thanks 
  
Joe Hudson 
206-267-6533 
WSDOT - Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program 
  
  
  


